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To: All Interested Parties 
 
From: Sandra Amorim 
Purchasing Manager 
Monterey-Salinas Transit District (MST) 
 
Re:  Comprehensive Operational Analysis– Addendum Number 1 
 
This Addendum Number 1 to the above referenced RFP responds to questions and 
clarifications asked with the MST response.  MST has modified the scope of work and 
as such has attached the modified RFP with changes detailed in blue writing.  There are 
also links to documents that were requested either at the pre-bid meeting or through 
questions received on our website.  A listing of those documented links is provided at 
the end of this addendum.  
 
Any party who wishes access to responses may send a request to samorim@mst.org or 
access responses and or documents on the MST website at www.mst.org 
 

Question Response 

1 We are interpreting Task 7 as asking 

for 6 scenarios (three funding levels, 

with a “ridership” and “coverage” 

emphasis shown for each funding 

level). Please confirm that you want 6 

designed networks, with fixed routes, 

demand response, needed facilities, 

etc. defined for each. (A version of 

this question was also asked on the 

pre-bid call.)   

Bullet #2 has been removed.  There is no 
need for 6 scenarios. Emphasis on 
demand versus coverage will be informed 
through surveys. 

2 Related to that, Task 7b asks for 

potential transfer center locations in 

light of “the redesigned network.” 

There would be different needs for 

transfer centers in the 6 scenarios. 

Will you want transfer center 

recommendations as detailed in task 

7b for each of the 6 scenarios? Or will 

you ask the consultant to focus on just 

The consultant would identify additional 
transfer centers as may be required under 
each of the 3 scenarios. 

mailto:samorim@mst.org
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1 or 2 scenarios for transfer center 

recommendations? 

3 Related to that again, if you do want 6 

network plans, will you want 7c to be 

performed on each of the 6? Or 

perhaps only the near-term plans?  

Task 7c has been removed 

4 Task 7c is reminiscent of the Title VI 

process that agencies perform before 

implementing a "major service 

change” (including draft schedules). 

While most of the 6 scenarios would 

probably qualify as a “major service 

change” when they are implemented, 

it is not clear if you want the “major 

service change” process followed 

during this planning process, as well 

as in the future once you decide to 

implement one of these scenarios. 

            Is your intention that the 

network plan scenario(s) would not 

need to go through a second Title VI 

"major service change" process in the 

future, before they were implemented, 

because it would have been 

performed already?  

            Or are you seeking a more 

conceptual, planning-level public 

engagment process on the network 

plan scenario(s) in this plan? 

And then, when you implement one or 

more of them in the future, you will 

then take them through your Title VI 

“major service change” process? 

(A version of this question was also 

asked on the pre-bid call.) 

 

Task 7c has been removed.  Public 
participation will be included in Task 2.  
MST staff will conduct public hearings 
separate from the COA. 

5 Regarding public engagement in 

planning decisions, would you like to 

Assume virtual meetings 
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see proposals and costs that assume 

in-person meetings have resumed? 

(Such as open houses, public 

meetings, face-to-face surveying, 

pop-up events.) Or would you like us 

to estimate effort and costs for virtual 

and COVID-appropriate engagement 

strategies? 

 

6 Can you give us more information 

about the area to be surveyed for 

Task 3, “Community Survey”? The 

RFP references “outside of 

MST’s main service area,” but it is not 

clear how we should interpret “main” 

in that phrase, nor how far out of 

MST’s service area we should go. 

The MST service area is sometimes 

described as going from San Jose to 

Templeton.  

            Are Monterey County towns 

like Carmel Valley, Big Sur, etc, 

outside of the “main” service area? 

What about areas of the 

County served by demand response, 

but not fixed routes?  

            In addition, how far out 

geographically do you want 

surveyed? All of Monterey County 

(but outside of MST’s main service 

area)? Some areas outside of the 

County? Or a smaller area than all of 

the County? 

The community survey area should 
include Seaside-Monterey UZA, Salinas 
UZA and unincorporated area of Monterey 
County within ¾ mile of MST routes.  
Mapping will be provided to the successful 
consulting team. 

7 In Task 9, “Voter Poll”, there is a 

reference to “registered voters within 

Monterey County” and then a 

reference to “voters within 

MST’s service area in Monterey 

County.” Monterey County is about 

Task 9 has been removed 
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3,800 square miles, but our 

understanding is that the MST service 

area is a small subset of that, at 295 

square miles. Please clarify which 

area should be surveyed.  

8 During the prebid, you suggested that 

the voter poll was intended to provide 

a general measure of voter support 

for and attitudes toward MST, 

rather than to evaluate support for a 

proposed plan. Any further 

clarification you can provide on the 

intent of the Voter poll (for example 

will it guide planning for a ballot 

measure) would be appreciated. (A 

version of this question was also 

asked on the pre-bid call.) 

 

Task 9 has been removed 

9 In the pre-bid call, we asked if you 

could provide examples of recent 

surveys you have been pleased with. 

To be more specific, what we would 

like to request are the reports 

(especially the methodology sections) 

from past Community Surveys and 

Voter Polls so that we can see how 

rigorous of a methodology you are 

seeking this time. 

The 2018 Community Survey and the 
2020 Sli.do poll will be provided as links to 
the RFP amendment. 

10 On page 35 of the RFP, Section C. 

Part II Cost Proposal, what is meant 

by "10% standard hold back will be 

part of the final contract agreement?” 

 

MST as part of the contract arrangement 
holds back 10% of each payment until 
project has been completed.  

11 On page 37 of the RFP, when 

describing the information to be 

included in the proposal about Project 

Staffing and Project Organization, #1 

A suggestion is to title the page “Project 
Staffing and Organization.  If the 
information is provided, that is sufficient.  
MST is not looking for redundancy.  
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and #3 in the list of things to 

be included would be fairly repetitive 

in our case.   

12 Scope of Work:  

On page 19, Section 2, Subsection 

2.2 Required Tasks, MST only lists 8 

tasks that are required with the Voter 

Poll Task labelled as Task 

8.  However, on page 29 of the RFP 

Task 8 is labelled as Service Planning 

Process and Voter Poll is labelled as 

Task 9.  Can MST clarify if all tasks 

are required? If all tasks are not 

required, can MST clarify which tasks 

are optional?  

As you have been conducting the 

surveys since 2010, and 

understanding that both rider and 

community surveys were done 

entirely online earlier this year due to 

COVID-19, what has been the 

previously methodology used for the 

community surveys? And how was 

the online-only survey communicated 

to potential respondents?  

Given the high population of LEP in 

the area, is the interview typically 

done in Spanish as well as English?  

Could we see the reports for the last 

two iterations of the community 

survey, including the survey 

instruments used?  If it is not possible 

for MST to release these surveys, can 

MST please expand on the desired 

survey methodology for this project?   

 
 
The Voter Poll task has been removed. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
The community survey was advertised 
through the Transit App, onboard car 
cards, and MST social media sites. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
All surveys must be offered in English and 
Spanish. 
 
 
 
The consultant should make a 
recommendation for the survey 
methodology for the COA.   
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13 Can MST confirm that no DBE Good 

Faith Efforts documentation is 

required for this project since there is 

no defined project DBE goal?  

 

Yes, no defined DBE goal is applicable to 
this project. And as such no Good Faith 
Efforts documentation is required. 

14 
 

Can MST clarify which forms are 

required to be completed by 

subcontractors?  

 

If the subcontractor contract is an amount 
over $100,000.00 then all forms must be 
filled out.  

15 Regarding Insurance Limits:  

Would MST accept a $5,000,000 

Umbrella Policy to supplement an 

$1,000,000 Auto Liability Policy in lieu 

of strictly a $3,000,000 Auto Liability 

Policy?  

If the Prime Contractor meets the 

required insurance requirements, do 

the Subcontractors also have to meet 

the required levels of insurance?  

MST is willing to negotiate insurance 
terms with the selected Proposer.  
 

16 On Page 57 of the RFP under Section 

8 – Forms and Certifications, Item A 

lists “Application for DBE and/or CUC 

DBE Status Certification” as a 

required proposal document. Can 

MST confirm that we can submit our 

DBE application and we can consider 

ourselves a DBE for the purpose of 

this proposal, even though our 

application is still under review at the 

time of proposal submittal?  

If you are claiming to be a DBE firm then 
documentation should be included, 
whatever the current DBE status.  

17 Certain forms require notarization. 
Given the current and dynamic 
circumstances surrounding COVID-
19, will MST still require forms to be 
notarized? 

Monterey-Salinas Transit will waive that 
forms be notarized.  Although MST 
reserves the right to require the 
successful proposer to submit notarized 
forms with contract execution.  
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18 Is MST considering an option for 
electronic submission of proposals? 

MST will accept electronic proposals.  
Please email proposals to the attention of 
samorim@mst.org.  Please seek a 
confirmation of receipt of proposal 
submission.  

19 Are wet signatures required on the 
forms requiring signatures? 

MST will accept electronic signatures in 
lieu of wet signatures.  

20 Is there a specific not-to-exceed 
award amount that can be disclosed 
to offerors? 
 

MST does not have a specific not to 
exceed amount.  MST is seeking 
proposals to determine what market 
conditions bear for requested scope of 
work.  

 
Links for the following are provided on MST’s website.  

COVID-19 Recovery Plan 

MST 2018 Market Research Final Report 

Community Survey Results June 2020 

MST Rider Survey Poll-Results 

Other than those specifically listed above or detailed in the modified scope of work, no 

other sections, terms or conditions of the above cited solicitation are being altered at 

this time.  All other sections conditions and language not specifically cited as altered in 

this document are still in full and original effect.  

Submitted: 

   
Sandra Amorim,  
Purchasing Manager 
 
Dated:  October 16, 2020 
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